Lena Bonner

From: Lena Bonner

Sent: Friday, December 12, 2025 11:17 AM

To: Chyvattee Vassar

Cc: Commissioner Catherine Smith-McKnight; Natasha L. McFarley;

jplunkett@phmglaw.com; John Manton; Kevin Boyd; Tameka Allen; Charles Jackson;
Commissioner Jordan Johnson
Subject: RE: Bon Air Safety and Improvements

Importance: High

Good morning Director Vassar,

Thank you so much, also Commissioner Johnson would like include a Richmond Summit update added to the
request as well for the first meeting January 2026.

Best regards,

Lenav J. Bovwner

Clerk of Comumission

Office of the Clerk of Commission
535 Telfair Street

Augusta, GA 30901

(706) 821-1820 - Office

(706) 821-1838 - Office Fax

From: Chyvattee Vassar <CVassar@augustaga.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 8:09 PM

To: Lena Bonner <lbonner@augustaga.gov>

Cc: Commissioner Catherine Smith-McKnight <CSmith-McKnight@augustaga.gov>; Natasha L. McFarley
<nmcfarley@augustaga.gov>; jplunkett@phmglaw.com; John Manton <jmanton@augustaga.gov>; Kevin Boyd
<KBoyd @augustaga.gov>; Tameka Allen <Allen@augustaga.gov>; Charles Jackson <cmjackson@augustaga.gov>
Subject: Re: Bon Air Safety and Improvements :

Good evening Mrs. Bonner,
My apologies for missing your email on Dec. 2nd. | will get on this right away and reach out to the owners

for them to be present at the first commission meeting of the year. | will update all once this has been
confirmed.

Thank you

Get Outlook foriOS

From: Lena Bonner <|bonner@augustaga.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 9:56 AM

To: Chyvattee Vassar <CVassar@augustaga.gov>

Cc: Commissioner Catherine Smith-McKnight <CSmith-McKnight @augustaga.gov>; Natasha L. McFarley
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<nmcfarley@augustaga.gov>; iplunkett@phmglaw.com <jplunkett@phmglaw.com>; John Manton
<jmanton@augustaga.gov>; Kevin Boyd <KBoyd @augustaga.gov>; Tameka Allen <Allen@augustaga.gov>;
Charles Jackson <cmjackson@augustaga.gov>

Subject: FW: Bon Air Safety and Improvements

Good morning Interim Director Vassar,
Please see request below from Commissioner Catherine Rice regarding the above referenced subject matter.

The matter will be placed on the requested agenda made by Commissioner Rice, please have appropriate Code
Enforcement notifications made to the parties listed below relative to their presence at the meeting.

Should you have questions and/or need any additional information from us, please advise.
Respectfully yours,

Lena J. Bonwner

Clerk of Comumission

Office of the Clerk of Commission
535 Telfnir Street

Augustoy, GA 30901

(706) 821-1820 - Office

(706) 821-1838 - Office Far

From: Commissioner Catherine Smith-McKnight <CSmith-McKnight@augustaga.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 2:42 PM

To: Lena Bonner <lbonner@augustaga.gov>

Subject: Fw: Bon Air Safety and Improvements

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Commissioner Catherine Smith-McKnight
Sent: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 11:58:55 AM
To: Lena Bonner <lbonner@augustaga.gov>
Subject: Bon Air Safety and Improvements

Ms Bonner,

Please place on the agenda for Tuesday January 6, 2026 to have Redwood owners and Attorney Jack
Long present that Phase | and |l are completed. Also to update the Commission on safety improvements
allowing the RCSO to be present to give us stats and updates as well.

Respectfully,

Commissioner
Catherine Smith Rice



